From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: IAMMAA.I&MJ.LZTO? 12:01 PM
To: (OCIO) (FBI) I%
ON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI);

) Cc: | |(|Non\ (ERIN: HARDRINCG
bo | CyD) (FBI) (CD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF.
e (OGGQL(EBN KAISER KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)
(FBI)I (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI);
AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)
Subject: E: CONOPS - 1681u & v

S T/N N

RECORD 319

Is this intended to be a cross check against the reports that are due in on 4/16 from the field?

----- QOriginal ITEmhlm"
From: (OCIO) (FBI)

Sent: j 31 PM
To: (DO) (FBI)
i Cc: (INSD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. 1. (CTD) (FBI);:CyD) (FBI):I
b6 (CD) (FBI); THO ) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W, (INSD) (FBI);
n /‘ e BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI);
A CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CONOPS - 1681u & v
Importance: High

"SEGRET/NQESRN
RECORD 319~

*** GIVEN THE SENSITIVE NATURE OF THE BELOW
SUMMARY DATA - LIMITED DISTRIBUTION 1S
RECOMMENDED ***
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FBIHG, JEH Km 8859

(202) 324I Office)
(202 Celi/Blackberry)
877 Pager)
(202) 324] Fax UNCLASS)

0CIO) (FBI)

From: | !
Sent: ursday, Marc

2007 7:45 PI

KITOM LRI

To:
Cc:

Irob)(Far)

Subject: CONOPS - ;:

SE /N
REC 3

"BI}; FARRING T

|aToD)(FBL)

1681lu & v

N

FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (|

:BI) o

N, T. J. (CTD) (FBL);

INS

) (FBI)l I

NSL VIO-14994
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b7E

Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO)
FBIHQ, JEH Rm 9958

http] |

(202) 3241 (Office) bé

(202 (Cell/Blackberry) w7
(Pager) ;A -

(202) 3244 (Fax UNCLASS)

NSL VIO-14995



foi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sourcés
DECLASSlFm- 315

SECRET4#NOFORN

D FROM: Multiple es
DECLASSI 315
SECRET/NOFORN

/
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From: | lCTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 8.27 AM
To: oGC) (FBLX: (ITSD)FBI);
L [GGo) (FBI) [0GC) (FBI);
|(QGCTTFED
Cc: (NSD) (FB); [(oGe) FBI); AzMI,
ZALMAL(DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE| briefing for 10G

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Feb 5 is likely not to be good day as it is start of ¢td inspection

http:l |fbinet.fbi

L Office)

Pager)

Cell/Blackberry)

for.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS)

----- Original Mgssage-—-—-
From: i Josc) (Far)

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2007 2:50 PM

To: [ frso)ey|
(0GC) (FBI]

ke ceen I(OGC)

[(0GC) (FBDy

Cc: INSD) (FBI)
Subject: riefing for 10G

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The DOJ OIG is conducting] |
NSL review. The OIG has requested|

(OGC) (FBI)

|briefing as part of these reviews. |

- who in NSLB is the point of contact for the NSL review?

The OIG has requested the briefing the week of February 5 or 12th.|
| brogram folks with OGC reps there to help answer questions in our

areas. Please let me know what date/time works best for you.

Thanks!

THIS iS A PRIVILEGED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TOBE FURTHER
DISSEMINATED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL.

NSL VIO-14997
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b7C
b2



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-14998



From: OCIO) (FBI)

Sent: I_Eﬂdau_hdamhd.ﬁ_zmlﬁ'_i1 PM .
To: (DO) (FBI) b6
Cc: | [ (INSD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); b7

CyD) (FBI); CLOYD, DANIEL L. (CD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULEE F.
(OGCLEBL; KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)

(FBI; (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI);
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CONOPS - 1681u & v

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag:  Follow up

Flag Status: lagged
SESRET/NO
RECORI

*** GIVEN THE SENSITIVE NATURE OF THE BELOW SUMMARY
DATA - LIMITED DISTRIBUTION 18 RECOMMENDED ==
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From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: IJLedue.sdaLMa;c[h 21, 2007 2:16 PM
To: (ITOD) (FBI)

cc: AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) \
Subject: E-Mails b6
UNCLASSIFIED oyle
NON-RECORD

We are receiving Congressional requests for copies of FBI e-mails by the Communications
Analysis Unit and others regarding the use of exigent letters in lieu of National Security Letters.
Please let me know who the ITOD contact will be for my office to work with in ensuring that these
requests are addressed expeditiously.

Thanks,

Eleni

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-15012



From: AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 9:23 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Val,
This is just FYI that | have asked ITOD to look into the NSL portion

I will share their report with you. Z

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-15013
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From: AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)

Sent: 71011 AM
To: OCIO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL Data Results

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

We need to have a discussion on this. Let me know when you are available. Z

----- QOriginal Me zzooc

From: Tm | OGS

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:27 AM

To: I_cazmu.ummw_ﬁl (OGC) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA);

OCIO) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J, .cu:n.cean_l

Cc: LMAI (DO) (FBL: OIPM) (FBI) {ITOD) (=BI);| |
|i“r(1TOD) (FBI) (ITOD) (FBI) (ITOD)(FBI)

Subject: NSL Data Results

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks very much

Systems Support Section

NSL VIO-15015
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Information Technology Operations Division
Office of the Chief Information Officer

Rm 991
202-32

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-15016



From: OCIO) (FBI)

e Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 9:37 AM
f”6 ) To: THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI)
p7C Cc: AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI);|
(ITOD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W. (ITSD) (FBI
(OIPP) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI) INSD)
(FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
AD Thornton,

Please be advised the OCIO submitted its response to the subject data call on 6/28/2006, see
attached email. The OCIO's consalidated response includes OIPPs, OIPMs, ITODs, OCTQ's
(formerly known as 1TSD), and the CIO Front Office input.

N7 C
Ext -OJ’\/

FW ACTION OIG
Request for Docu...

----- Criginal Message-----
- From: (OIPP)(FBI)
Do Sent: 06 9:13 AM
b7C To: OCIO) (FBI)

Subject: FwW: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Per your request.

Thanks,

PPMU_ Unit Chief
Office of IT Policy & Planning (OIPP)
Office of the CIO

202-324E

JEH Room 10373

CoOCT
Mo ~1 &y
()]

-----Original Message-----

NSL VIO-15017



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Importance:

Follow Up Flag:

(OCIO) (FBI)

Wednesday, March 14, 2007 6:42 PM
KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH,

JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); CAPRONI, 06
VALERIE E_{QGQ) (FRIV HIIL ON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI BIC
(DO (FRI ITOD) (FBI |_|
(lN . ) ( )ON, T. J. (r"rn\ {(ERI)-
CyD) (FBI CD) (FRWM |
DO) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI):

WFBI)
NSL - Update on Data Provided to Inspection Division

High

Follow up

REC

ag Status: Flagge
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Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO)
FBIHQ, JEH Rm 9959

http| | fbinet.fbi
(2021_321_ (Cifice)
| 202 (Cell/Blackberry)

(Pager)

{202) 324 (Fax UNCLASS)
bi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

NSL VIO-15024
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

]

AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)

NSL

OCIO) (FBI)

_Tuesday, March 13, 2007 8:32 AM
(DO) (FBI)

| I have copiec:|

e asked for a quick updateL
to schedule a 30min for you with Joe. Z

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-15026
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From: KELLEY, PATRICKW. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 11:50 AM
To: GARRITY, ROBERT J. JR (OCIO) (FBI); BURRUS, JAMES H. (CID) (FBI);
BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI);
MARTINEZ, STEVEN (CyD) (FBI); PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI);
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (FBI); BALD,
GARYM (DO) (ERI MASON MICHAFEI A ANEY (FRIY AZMI, ZALMAI (DO)
(FBD); (CD) (FBD;
i CGC) (F 5N
Subject: RE: BPR Investigative Processes Review
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Affirmative from OGC.
----- Original Message-----
From: GARRITY, ROBERT J. JR (OCIO) (FBI)
Sent: , 2006 5:46 PM
To: ﬂfﬂ(am (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD)
FBL); MARTINEZ, STEVEN (CyD) (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI); PISTOLE, JOHN S.
DO) (FBI
Ce: PISTéLE,)J(OHI\i S. (DO) (FBIL); SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (FBI); BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI) ,
MICHAEL A EWF) (FBIL); AZMIL, ZALMALI (DO) (FBI); |(NF) (FBI)
CD) (FBI}| J(CTD)Y (FBD): 1 1 (6Yp)!
Z=19 | | (TN | (SIOX G| |
: (OIPP) (FBD); 4 (TOY (FRIY:
cony;[_ Dy (FBI); l
TCTD) (FBN lco) (FED) ECTD) (FBD)
CID) (FBIY; CyD) (FBI); (CyD)(FBI
0GC
Subject: RE: gative Processes Review

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

OTHER outside the

S
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OTHER outside the scope

Thanks,

Bob

From: GARRITY, ROBERT J. JR (OCIO) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, April 13, 2006 6:54 PM

To: BURRUS, JAMES H. (CID) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD)
(FBI); MARTINEZ, STEVEN (CyD) (FBI); THOMAS, DAVID A. (CyD)(FBI)
cc: SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (FBI}: : ML,
hé ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)

b7C

Subject: BPR Investigative Processes Review

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OTHER outside the scope




OTHER cutside the scope

Thanks.

Bob

<< File: 5.01deadlineec1.wpd >>

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-15030
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From: | kocio) Fei)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:02 PM
To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)-l |mm (ERD)
Cc: (INSD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI);

| [(CyD) (FBI); CLOYD, DANIEL L. (CD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD)
(FBI); FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI);
AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CONOPS - 1681u & v
) T/N
REC

Chief Knowledge Officer {CKQO)
FBIHQ, JEH Rm 99359

http:l

(202) Office)

202 Cell/Blackberry)
[Pagen)
20N [Eax UNC] ASS)

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2007 12:01 P l

To: OCIO) (FBIL DQ) (FBI)

Cc: (INSD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI);l ] (FBIl |
(CD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI);

LLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI);
AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CONOPS - 1681u & v

SECRET/NOEORN
RECO

----- Oririnal.Mau.:aa_—
From: DCIO) (FBI)

Sent: _Friday, March 16, 2007 6:31 PM
To: [DO) (FBI)

Cc: JINSD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. 1. (CTD) (F8I); |

l |CD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD)
(FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D.
(CD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CONOPS - 1681u & v
Importance: High

SECRET/NQEORN

R

NSL VIO-15031



*** GIVEN THE SENSITIVE NATURE OF THE BELOW
SUMMARY DATA - LIMITED DISTRIBUTION IS
RECOMMENDED ***
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Chief Knowledge Officer (CKQO)

b6 FB.H.Q_J.EH.Bm.SSSﬂ_l
b7C hty

b2 Office)
Cell/Blackberry)
Pager)
(2023 32 Fax UNCLASS)
| Blackberry UNCLASS)

————— Criginal Mesgaaa

From: Jiocto) (Fa1)

Se S T ay' March 4L SO0 Z 2,40 Oha

To TODY (ERI ITOD)(FBI)

Cc: (FBIY; CAPRONT, VALERIE £, (QGC) (FR)

7OPY 7ERTY: HRRRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); {INSD) (FBD);
OD)(FBI)

Subject: = /

SECRET//NQEORN

RECOEgE
bo
b7C
b2
b7E
b5

NSL VIO-15036



b5

b6
b7C Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO)
o FBIHG, JEH Rm 9959

http

(202) 324} (office)

202 ——J(Cell/Blackberry)

Cager)
Fax UNCLASS)

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSI : 0315
SECRETANOFORN

NSL VIO-15037



From: AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 9:51 AM

To: IE E. (OGCY(EBD

Cc: (FD) (FBI):| [0GC) (FBI)
l |:|. ITOD) (FBI)

Subject: RE Icontract that will cover NSL processing

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Val,

Thank you for the information. | have copieg to provide assistance with the other issues
identified in the assessment. Zal

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 9:50 AM
To: ) (FBI)

Cc: ’ (FD) (FBI] [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: | |contract that will cover NSL processing

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Zal,

as assured me
As we discussed this morning, other issues relative to the contract may need to

be worked out but this work really must go forward.

VC

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-15040
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From: |

TD) (FBI)

Sent: Hmmw 2007 8:54
To: 0OGC) (FBL [ITSD)FBIY;
1 (OGC) (FB) kOGC) (FBI);
|_I loGeSy BN OGC) (FBI
Cc: (INSD) (FBI); AZM|, ZALMAT (DO) (FBIy] |
(CTDL(CON); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE briefing for I0G

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| am available that date and would be willing to do the briefing solo or in concert withlZl

————— Originai.M.esan_l—————
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 7:“IJ.A.I\.‘I_I

To: | ITSDYFRD) QGQ) (FRD); | bG(‘\ (FRN:
|OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI);

Cc: NSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE riefing for I0G

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As we discussed on the phone, | defer to you and
briefing.

regarding who conducts

All: 1do need to get back to the OIG with a proposed date and time. How about Wednesday
Feb 14 or Thursday Feb 15 at 10:007 The OGC conference room is available both of these
dates. Please let me know what works for you. Thanks.

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 9:04 AM
To: {OGC) (FBI)
Cc: CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE briefing for I0G

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| recommend that | prepare the briefin
recommend that we include NSB staff

g and conduct the briefing to DOJ OIG. |

on the review of the presentation.

(P)

Public Internet e-mail

----- Original Messa:

pic.fbi.gov

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, January 22,2007 2:50 PM
To: ITSD)(FBN]

lco) e lcosey

(FBI)

(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-15041



e S T
Subject: briefing Tor

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The DOJ OIG is conducting

The OIG has reauested anl Ibriefinal

|
T

|| [ who in NSLB is the point of contact for the NSL review?

The OIG has requested the briefing the week of February 5 or 12th.|:|- I

envision a briefing b

Thanks!

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT
FURTHER DISSEMINATED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

program folks with OGC reps there to help answer
questions in our areas. Please let me know what date/time works best for you.

NSL VIO-15042

APPROVAL.
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From: DCIO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 7:04 PM

To: KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH, be
JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); CAPRONI, ’
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI b7C

DO) (FBI); (ITOD) (FBI)
Ce: (INSRLEBN HARRINGTON, T. J. (i.‘.ID.LLEBL)J:LI

IJ:I_kCyD) (FBI); (CD) (FRL
DO) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
(ITOD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL - Update on Data Provided to Inspection Division

SECREI/ORCON RN
RECORD

All,

bb

NSL VIO-15046
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Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO)
FBIHQ, JEH Rm 9959

{20

f202% 32 _

5

binet.fhi

Office)
Cell/Blackberry)
Pager)
Fax UNCLASS)

ic.Thi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS)

----- Original Message-----
From: {OCIO) (FBI)
Sent: 4, 2007 6:42 PM

To: KAISER, KENNETH W, (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI);

BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); CAPRONL VALERIF E. (OGC) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. b6

. AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI),I' (
ce: ﬂmsm (FBIY; L Toy0) o1 bicC

(CD) (FRDY: DO) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FET);
TTOD)(FET)

Subject: NSE=optate o Uata rroviued to Inspection Division
Importance: High

"SECREI/O

RCON,NOFORN

RECORD-31
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1
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FBIHQ, JEH Rm %859

htt[:l |.fbinet.fbi

(202) 324 {Office)

(Cell/Blackberry)

(Pager)

{(Fax UNCLASS)
pic.fhi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS)

" DERIVED FROM: Multiple Seurcés
DECLASSIFY ON:.20320314

SECRE ON NBF@RN\

1

NSL VIO-15050
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From: | locio) Fei)

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 9:17 AM
To: Bl)

Cc: | IDO) (FBI)
Subject: RE-NSC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

You bet.

What time would work best for him?

Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO}
FBIHQ, JEH Rm 9959

http::’fbinet.fbi

(Office)
(Celi/Blackberry)
(Pager)
(Fax UNCLASS)

I i@ic.fbi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS)

----- Original Message-----

From: AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)
Sent: 07 8:32 AM
To: CIO) (FBI)
Cc: DO) (FBI)
Subject: NSC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Joe asked for a quick updatd

[ 1 have copied

to schedule a 30min for you with Joe. Z

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCL ASSIFIED

NSL VIO-15052



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA

DELETED PAGE INMFORNATION SHEET

Mo Duplhcaton Fees are charged for Deleted Page Informaton Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) — 30
Page 1 — Outside the Scope
Page 3 —~ Duplicate

Page 5 ~ Duplicate

Page 6 ~ Duplicate

Page 7 ~ Duplicate

Page 17 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 18 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 19 — DOutside the Scope
Page 21 ~ Duplicate

Page 26 ~ Duplicate

Page 27 ~ Duplicate

Page 29 ~ Duplicate

Page 30 ~ Duplicate

Page 31 ~ Duplicate

Page 34 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 39 — Duplicate

Page 40 ~ Duplicate

Page 41 — Outside the Scope
Page 47 — Duplicate

Page 49 ~ Duplicate

Page 61 ~ Duplicate

Page 62 ~ Duplicate

Page 66 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 67 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 68 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 70 — b2, bS5, bh7E

Page 72 ~ bZ, b5, h7E

Page 74 ~ Dutside the Scope
Page 77 ~ Outaide the Scope
Page 78 ~ Dutside the Scope



